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CHAIR MOLINA:

The Public Works and Transportation

23

Committee meeting for November 13th is now in

24

session.

25

Vice-Chairperson, Dain Kane, Committee Members

For the record, we have in attendance the
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1

Robert Carroll, Charmaine Tavares.

Excused are

2

Committee Members Alan Arakawa, Danny Mateo, and

3

Riki Hokama.

4

we have Tracy Fujita-Villarosa.

5

have Jo-Ann Sato, who's the Committee Secretary, and

6

Legislative Analyst Gary Saldana.

From the Corporation Counsel's Office
Council Staff, we

7

At this time, members, we'll begin with

8

public testimony, and those wishing to testify

9

should sign up at the secretary's desk.

You'll be

10

given three minutes, with an additional minute to

11

conclude.

12

you need additional time, you'll be given three

13

additional minutes after all others have been heard.

14

Testifiers are required to -- are requested to state

15

their name for the record and to indicate who

16

they're representing.

17

during the meeting, the Chair asks you to turn off

18

all pagers and cell phones or set them to the silent

19

mode.

20

If your testimony is not completed and

To minimize any disturbances

So at this time let us proceed with public

21

testimony.

22

Janet Anderson, to be followed by Dan Macdonell.

23
24
25

First to testify, on Item No.7, we have

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MS. ANDERSON:

Good morning, everyone.

us this morning.

Thanks for hearing

My name is Janet Anderson, and I
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1

was the listing broker of a property that was sold

2

approximately two and a half years ago.

3

represented the seller, Janice Clift, and I'm here

4

in her absence, as she's off island at the moment.

5

I'm also the vice-president of the Meadows at

6

Makawao Homeowners Association, which is the

7

association governing the neighborhood where this

8

home is located.

I

We -- as I said, the sale commenced

9

10

approximately spring of 2000, and my initial contact

11

with the County had been with Howard Hanzawa at Land

12

Use and Codes.

13

people.

14

department there, and she gave us a copy of standard

15

wording for license agreements that were used at --

16

as I guess somewhat standard issue.

17

copy of the license agreement to the lawyer and had

18

the lawyer draft it up and brought it back to the

19

County.

20

corrections from the County as what they would like

21

to be in the wording, and each of those were done.

22

He referred me to a few other

Eventually I met with Estelle down in the

So we took the

It went back and forth several times with

Our final submission was submitted in 11

23

of -- excuse me, 1 of '01, so that was approximately

24

almost a year after the closing of the sale.

25

passed.

Time

November of that year we were told that
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It looked okay.

1

everything was being passed along.

2

It had met the first committee meeting and had been

3

given thumbs up.

4

that year when I called to find out how things were

5

going I was informed that in fact our entire

6

application had been lost and that we would need to

7

completely resubmit again.

And then later on in December of

8

We did so in December of '01, and then had

9

not heard anything until July of this year when I

10

received a fax from Estelle saying that the County

11

would not approve our license agreement as stated,

12

that they wanted to include wording that said that

13

this license would not run with the land, in fact,

14

that it would stop with this new owner and that if

15

he sold the property, he would have to tear down the

16

wall prior to sale.

17

I have photographs of the property that I'd

18

like to circulate, if possible.

19

maps for everyone.

20

neighborhood, and all of the widths of the road are

21

quite adequate, 28 feet in width.

22

pictures of the wall that are in question, and also

23

a survey map that was done by our licensed surveyor.

24
25

I also have made

These are the maps of the

These are

I wanted to make a couple of points clear.
A, that we were originally told prior to closing of
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1

this escrow that -- the County said it's really no

2

big deal.

3

licensing agreements, and that at the time they had

4

estimated it would take approximately six months to

5

do, to complete.

6

property now approximately two and a half years ago.

7

The owner has since been off island and we're

8

looking at something that is now somewhat ancient

9

history.

It's quite standard procedure to do these

As I said, we recorded this

The roadways are of quite adequate width.

10

The footpaths are four feet wide with an extra

11

grassy area of two and a half feet.

12

The wall that's in question is a three foot

13

retaining wall.

14

County must have come and inspected the wall and

15

area and roadways at time of --

I'm speculating when I say that the

16

MR. SALDANA:

Three minutes.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Continue.

18

MS. ANDERSON:

-- at time of their approval of this

19

subdivision.

20

the cesspool to the property.

21

encroachment that we're talking about into the

22

County right-of-way is only .6 of a feet -- of a

23

foot, rather.

24

one-tenth of an inch beyond what a normal deminimus

25

ruling would otherwise say just don't even worry

Also, behind this retaining wall is
And also, the

You know, we're talking about
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7

about it.
So it's not as if it's, you know, one foot,

2
3

two foot, three foot.

4

of an inch beyond a normal deminimus ruling.

5

believe that neither party, neither Janice, who was

6

the seller of the property, or the new property

7

owner, Joel, should be responsible to move something

8

that was put in by the original developer.

9

would also in summation say that I believe that the

10

county

11

MR. SALDANA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

We're talking about one-tenth
I

And I

Four minutes.
Okay, Ms. Anderson, if you need more time,

13

you can come back for three additional minutes after

14

all others have testified.

15

MS. ANDERSON:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Would you like to come back for the

17

additional three minutes or --

18

MS. ANDERSON:

Yes, please.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

Members, if you have questions

20

for Ms. Anderson, please hold them until she comes

21

back.

22

Next to testify we have Dan Macdonell, to be

23

followed by Bruce Cary, and Mr. Macdonell will be

24

testifying on Item 7.

25

MR. MACDONELL:

Good morning.

My name is Dan Macdonell.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. MACDONELL:

Use your microphone, sir.
I'm testifying

My name is Dan Macdonell.

3

on behalf of Joel Kenney, who is the owner of this

4

property in question.

5

the transaction, the encroachment in the County land

6

was found on the survey.

7

County at that time and they said, as Ms. Anderson

8

said, that there would be no problem granting a

9

license for that.

And when we did go through

And we contacted the

So we went ahead and did conclude

10

the transaction, and now we're looking about two and

11

a half years into this and finding that there's a

12

possible ruling that would go against him.

13

The situation is, like it was pointed out,

14

this is .1 of a foot, so it's not really that much

15

of an encroachment into the County.

16

photos, which are mirrored in the ones that you have

17

there, showing that this is a retaining wall, and it

18

was put in by the original developer.

19

was moved, it could potentially -- probably not a

20

problem, but there is a cesspool behind that, and we

21

really don't want to uncork that kind of a problem.

22

Mr. Kenney is a very conscientious owner, and I

23

really don't want to see him go through the

24

unnecessary cost for this.

25

Plus I do have

If the wall

As I said, I'm testifying for him because he
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is a sea captain.

2

I would urge you to please, you know, find in his

3

favor,

4

There is a sidewalk involved.

5

things like that.

6

take care of it.

7

He is on the water right now.

that this really is not a major problem.

CHAIR MOLINA:

There's all sorts of

So I believe I just urge you to
Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Macdonell.

8

questions for the testifier?

9

thank you.

Committee, any

Okay, seeing none,

Before I proceed with our next testifier, the

10
11

Chair recognizes Committee members Hokama and

12

Arakawa.
Next to testify we have Bruce Cary, to be

13
14

followed by Kristina Shugars.

15

me if I made a mistake with your last name.

16

Mr. Cary will be testifying on Item 29.

17

So

MR. CARY:

Sorry, please correct

Council members, my name is Bruce Cary.

I own

18

Maui Shiatsu Therapy on Kaohu Street.

19

urge you to approve a two-hour parking limit on

20

Kaohu Street for select few parking stalls in order

21

to ensure that businesses in the area of lao School

22

will be able to have adequate parking for their

23

clients and the staff.

24
25

I'm here to

With the expansion and renovation of the
Wailuku Armory and lao School, we've seen a dramatic
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1

decrease in the available parking spaces in the

2

area, and it's having a detrimental effect on my

3

business, as well as the neighborhood in general.

4

During one of the Board of Variance and

5

Appeals meetings that I attended, DAGS saw clearly

6

the need for limiting on-street parking for South

7

Market Street when the school bus drop-off zone was

8

designed to be located across from Elaine's Beauty

9

Supply -- Salon and Dr. Bjordahl's medical office.

10

They were given two-hour and three-hour parking

11

signs because it was determined that the removal of

12

on-street parking to accommodate the drop-off zone

13

would create undue hardship on their businesses.

14

On the next and final meeting the project was

15

approved with one significant change.

16

relocated the bus school drop -- the school bus

17

drop-off zone to Kaohu Street, directly across from

18

my business, creating a no parking zone and

19

eliminating 14 parking stalls.

20

today to ask for your help in approving a two-hour

21

parking limit on Kaohu Street for a mere two parking

22

places directly next to my business.

23

They

That's why I'm here

The bill that's before you today meets the

24

needs of local businesses and neighbors that are

25

directly affected by the expansion of lao School.
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1

The bill reflects the needs of a multi-use

2

neighborhood that includes businesses, residences,

3

as well as a growing intermediate school, and you

4

must realize that parking is essential for any

5

neighborhood to coexist with such expansive growth.
You may be presented today with a picture

6
7

with

you may be presented with numbers today that

8

paint a picture that the parking situation will be

9

alleviated when the construction of additional

10

parking stalls on the school property are complete.

11

It's my contention that the number of parking stalls

12

being constructed on school property to support the

13

staffing needs will be inadequate for a growing

14

student population.

15

teachers' aides, special education teachers,

16

occupational therapists, administration, cafeteria

17

workers, maintenance staff, and everyone involved in

18

the proper functioning of a school, I believe

19

parking will continue to be a growing concern.

20

With the needs for teachers,

Besides the pressure of teachers utilizing

21

on-street parking stalls, we must contend with the

22

tenants of Gomes Apartments that park 24 hours a day

23

up and down the entire street.

24

for parking with our neighbors, Alu Like --

25

MR. SALDANA:

We must also compete

Three minutes.
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MR. CARY:

-- which has a staff of between six and nine

2

people and that also need parking between the hours

3

of 8:00 and 5:00 o'clock at night.

4

pressures combined present a difficult situation for

5

anybody trying to find a parking place during

6

regular business hours.

All these

A vote in favor of a two-hour parking limit

7

8

for selected parking stalls on Kaohu Street is a

9

sign of your commitment to the revitalization of

10

Wailuku town.

11

constituents and those that took the time to respond

12

to the questionnaire sent out by the Department of

13

Public Works and Waste Management, eight out of nine

14

of whom expressed their desire to have on-street

15

parking limits on Kaohu.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Please listen to the voices of your

Thank you for your time.

Okay, thank you, Mr. Cary.

Committee

17

members, any questions for the testifier?

18

none, thank you.

19

Next to testify we have Kristina -- I can't

20

read your last name here correctly.

21

Shigars?

22

Kristina will be testifying on Item 7.

23
24
25

Seeing

MS. SHUGARS:

S-H-I-G-A-R-S,

And to be followed by Norma Piltz, and

Hello.

Thank you, Councilmember Molina.

I'm here in reference to the -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

State your name.
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MS. SHUGARS:

11m sorry.

11m Kristina Shugars, is the

2

correct name.

Thank you.

And I am here on behalf

3

of the Mamalu place property, and I was co-owner

4

with Janice Clift, who is off island right now.

5

11m here to state that we purchased the property

6

some 14 years ago from the developer who -- and the

7

wall, excuse me, was in place.

8

bragged that we got a $35,000 wall for free.

And

In fact he actually

I also wanted to state that I -- and give out

9

10

the plot plans that was given to me when we

11

purchased the property, if I may.

12

it does not show the wall, but it does show some

13

funny dimensions with a lot of question marks, and

14

being it was my first home that I purchased, I had

15

no idea that it needed to be a little more defined.

16

I believe that is all.

And as you see,

I just also would

17

like to say that Jan Anderson, who has been working

18

diligently with the County on this, they had

19

promised her many, many times with proper verbiage

20

and the proper foot work that this would be approved

21

and it would be no problem.

22

see that justice will prevail.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Kristina.

So I hope that you will
Great.

Committee members,

24

any questions for the testifier?

25

you.

Seeing none, thank
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Next to testify we have Norma Piltz, who will

1

2

be testifying on Item 10, to be followed by Laurie

3

Chang.

4

MS. PILTZ:

Good morning, Chairman Molina, Committee

5

members.

6

I'd like to congratulate all of you on this last

7

election of being re-elected and elected to a new

8

office.

9

My name is Norma Piltz, and before I begin

I'm here to testify on the renaming of

10

streets.

11

in Kihei, I agreed with Bob Carroll, who stated he

12

did not want it to ever become a political thing,

13

and I agree.

14

to Cameron or piltz who used to have businesses

15

there across where the old park is now, across from

16

the State building for years.

17

problems in some areas of our County, and I think

18

that maybe you could list this ordinance to say if

19

in a district there is more than one street with the

20

same name, someone has to have the authority to

21

change this if there's a problem.

22

When I attended this Public Works meeting

I would not want High Street renamed

But we do have

And the problem lies with Makena-Keoneoio

23

Road, whose mailing address is Makena Road.

24

Makena Road that passes by Keawalia'i Church, which

25

is -- mailing address is Makena Road.
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1

area of a street in front of Palauea Beach which

2

mailing address is Makena Road.

3

Makena Alanui.

4

of each other.

Then you also have

This is all within a two-mile radius

Something needs to be done.

5

You have

6

residents down there that have problems getting

7

their mail.

8

Fire Department who has trouble finding an area.

9

You have delivery vehicles who stop at houses a lot

You have some Police Department and

10

of times in trying to find out where a place is, and

11

I think this Council -- or this Committee should

12

recommend to the full Council that something needs

13

to be changed, and I'm not sure of other districts

14

of Maui, but there could be with other names.

15

have no idea, but I do know there are four roads In

16

Makena within a two-mile radius with the same

17

mailing address.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Please consider this.

Okay, thank you, Mrs. Piltz.

Thank you.
Committee

19

members, any questions for the testifier?

20

none, thank you.

21
22

23

I

Seeing

Next to testify on Item 10 we have Laurie
Chang, to be followed by Officer Oly Noneza.
MS. CHANG:

Good morning, and I too would share Norma's

24

feelings, congratulations to all of you.

25

because I
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CHAIR MOLINA:

2

record.

3

MS. CHANG:

Excuse me, can you state your name for the

I'm sorry.

I'm Laurie Chang from Makena.

I'm

4

here because the people of Makena, on the second

5

portion of Makena have asked me to come here and

6

speak to you about their problems.

7

already mentioned it.

8

that.

9

segmented into three parts, and if you'd like to say

10

I'm not going to go through

As you know, Makena-Keoneoio Road has been

Makena Alanui makes it four.

11

Norma has

That's our problem.

Now, on Monday morning I opened up The Maui

12

News to the first page, inside page, and I was very

13

surprised because what faced me was this article,

14

and this article said, Oahu street renamed in honor

15

of terrorist attack victim.

16

goodness, is this an omen?

17

Monday.

18

They're about to make a decision.

19

do make a decision today, because it's been two

20

years for us.

21

needs some guidelines, and I think that's for you to

22

do that.

23

And I said, my
Here we are.

This is

Wednesday we go in front of Council.
I hope that you

I think the Street Naming Committee

But what touched me about this article was

24

this was a man -- a serviceman who had a street

25

named to him.

He's not a resident of Hawaii, but
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1

his men wanted to honor him, and we were able to

2

give him that honor.

3

time when I was reading this a story that was told

4

to me by Bobby Luuwai from his father.

5

was I believe a fourth generation Kukahiko, and he

6

tells this story about the men of Makena.

7

a time when the -- the Honoapiilani Road needed to

8

be repaired, work needed to be done.

9

came to Makena, and so a group of the Makena men,

And so I remembered at this

His father

There was

And the call

10

they were Kukahikos, got together and says we can do

11

the job.

We'll go.

12

highway.

As you remember, there are two portions of

13

the King's highway, Huapili and Pi'ilani.

14

men went and they fixed the road.

15

We'll go fix the king's

So these

When they got through with the road, do you

16

know what these men did?

17

aloha, we call love and responsibility.

18

that money and they gave it to Keawala'i Church.

19

thought this was a beautiful story, and I thought

20

about the story that Bobby Luuwai told me, and I

21

thought I'd like to tell you.

22

people of Makena feel.

23

Makena people.

24
25

This is what we call
They took
I

This is how the

This is the stewardship of

And so when you decide on this, please
remember stories like this.

And I do hope that you
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1

come to some conclusion today.

2

for the safety and security of the people down in

3

Makena and elsewhere on Maui that this has happened

4

and --

5

MR. SALDANA:

6

MS. CHANG:

7

8
9

10

I think we need this

Three minutes.
-- this is your duty, okay, thank you.

responsibility.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Your

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Chang.

any questions for the testifier?

Committee members,
Seeing none, thank

you.
Okay.

11

Is there anyone else in the gallery

12

that would like to testify at this time, please come

13

on up to the -- see the Committee Secretary.
To conclude her testimony, we have Ms.

14
15

Anderson, for her final three minutes.

16

sorry.

17

Noneza.

18

followed by

19

Ms. Anderson.

20

apologies.

21

Item 12.

22

MR. NONEZA:

You know, I apologize.
Excuse me.

Oh, oh, I'm

We had Officer

My apologies, then to be

Went a little out of order here.

My

And Officer Noneza will be testifying on

Mr. Chairman, members of the County Council,

23

thank you for having me to appear in front of you

24

today.

25

consideration of a stoplight at the intersection of

I'm here to testify regarding the
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1

Liloa and Pi'ikea.

While I'm here in my uniform

2

today representing the Department, my position in

3

the Department as a community police officer also

4

causes me to represent the community which I

5

interact with very closely down there.
The consideration of that stoplight -- the

6
7

favorable consideration of that stoplight would be

8

something that both the Department and the

9

community, the neighborhoods north of that

10

intersection would really like to see.

11

two-way north-south stop sign that was changed to a

12

four-way stop because of the concern about children

13

going from the Waipalani, Hoonani Street

14

neighborhoods to Kihei School was, in my opinion,

15

only a stopgap measure.

16

regarding the format of that intersection as it

17

currently stands which is a safety consideration for

18

both the Department and the community.

19

The initial

And there are issues

We believe that the installation of the

20

stoplight will remedy that situation and make that

21

area a whole lot safer. The current configuration

22

still has people running the stop signs in both

23

directions, doing improper turns, and we really do

24

feel that a stoplight is needed.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Officer Noneza.
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1

members, questions for the officer?

2

oh, I'm sorry, Member Tavares.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Okay, if not --

Do you know of the

4

discussions concerning a roundabout being placed

5

there instead of a stoplight?

6

MR. NONEZA:

Yes, ma'am.

I understand the Kihei Community

7

Association was one of the groups at the forefront

8

of that.

9

configuration would be good.

Anything other than the current
The consideration of a

10

roundabout, I don't know if it was part of the

11

discussion at this point in time.

12

only the stoplight.

13

stand.

14

way it is now.

15

roundabout, but anything other than where the stop

16

signs are right now.

I thought it was

But the way it is now cannot

I mean it's unsatisfactory and unsafe the

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

So if it is a roundabout, it is a

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.

Thank

19

you, Officer Noneza.

20

Officer Noneza will be here to answer any additional

21

questions, Committee members, that you may have.
Now we have Ms. Anderson to conclude her

22

23
24
25

And when we do get to Item 12,

testimony on Item 7.
MS. ANDERSON:

Thanks again.

I'll try to make it fast.

One, I had told that -- been told by Mr. Saldana
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1

that the County may be using this particular case as

2

a precedent for future cases for license agreements,

3

and I would perhaps introduce the idea that it might

4

be a good idea to discuss with County members -- or

5

Council members having a certain time that this

6

encroachment has been in place when considering

7

future cases.

8

development was originally made.

9

You know, this has been since the

Second, I wanted to point out that neither

10

Mr. Kenney, the new owner, or myself had ever been

11

contacted of any past hearings or Committee meetings

12

that we could have attended and spoken at.

13

who I've been in contact with, has my three

14

telephone numbers, my two fax numbers, and my email

15

address, and I had never received any notice of

16

anything in the past.

17

to such a late, late date, and also Mr. Kenney said

18

he had not received anything either.

19

Estelle,

So I'm sorry that it had come

Also, in a reverse situation, I represented a

20

seller of a property in Haiku where the County had

21

been encroaching by over 200 square feet on the

22

corner of Kauhikoa and Haiku Road.

23

normal that my client granted license to the County

24

to use this portion of property in Haiku.

25

almost makes me think, gosh, you know, maybe I

And it was quite
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1

should have encouraged them to say no and to pull

2

this away when I see how in reverse that the County

3

is acting towards our situation.

4

funny about that, but

So I feel a little

And lastly, I just wanted to summarize that I

5
6

do believe that the Committee should stick with the

7

original wording of the license agreement that was

8

recommended to us, which is that it would run with

9

the land until such time as the wall would fall down

10

or be destroyed on its own over time, since it is

11

just a small amount of area that we're talking to.

12

I hope that that will make itself clear to you and

13

that you will see fit to let it go as it stands,

14

rather than changing your wording.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

15

16

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Committee

17

members, any questions for the testifier?

18

none, thank you.

19

Okay.

Seeing

Is there anyone else in the gallery

20

that would like to testify at this time?

21

Chair seeing none, the Chair will close public

22

testimony on all agenda items for today.

23
24
25

Okay, the

Members, prior to discussing our items, the
Chair would like to call for a two-minute recess.
(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

9:29 a.m.

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

9 : 32 a • m.

(Gavel)

Public Works and Transportation

4

Committee meeting for November 13th is now back in

5

session.

6

indulgence for this short recess.

Thank you very much/ members for your

8

ITEM NO.7:
RE: AUTHORIZING A GRANT OF A LICENSE TO USE
COUNTY REAL PROPERTY ALONG MANALU PLACE AND MAOHU
STREET. MAKAWAO <C.C. No. 02-21)

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

We'll deal with our first item on the

10

agenda/ which is Item No. 7/ which is authorizing a

11

grant of a license to use County real property along

12

Mamalu Place and Maohu Street/ Makawao.
Prior to getting into further discussions on

13
14

this/ the Chair wanted to clarify statements made by

15

Ms. Anderson with regards to communicating this

16

matter.

17

transmittal letter/ on the back it says the contact

18

person for this subdivision is Ms. Jan Anderson of

19

'Aina Maui Properties/ 2 Kilakila Place/ Pukalani/

20

and then if you refer to your November 7th letter/

21

which is to the Committee/ third paragraph/ states/

22

"According to the Committee records/ meeting agendas

23

were mailed to Ms. Anderson at a previous employer's

24

address.

25

provided to the Committee."

If you look on your December 28/ 2001

Her new business address was never
So just for the record/
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1

the Committee did make an attempt to send agendas to

2

Ms. Anderson and to communicate this issue out to

3

the various interested parties.
At this time, members, we need to have a

4
5

motion to reconsider to have this item heard again.

6

We have a request from the applicant's

7

representative to reconsider the Committee's

8

recommendation.

9

of June 19th, 2002 the Committee voted to recommend

10

And as you remember, at its meeting

adoption of the proposed resolution as revised.
At this time the Chair will entertain a

11

12

motion from a member on the prevailing side of the

13

vote or whomever did not vote on the matter to

14

reconsider the Committee's recommendation to adopt

15

the proposed resolution as revised.

16

motion to reconsider from the prevailing side?

Is there a

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Who was on the prevailing side?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Member Tavares.
I move to reconsider.

Okay, the motion has been made to

22

reconsider --

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.
Second.

-- by Member Tavares and seconded by Member
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1

Kane.

Okay, discussion?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Member Tavares.
I'd like to hear from Public Works

5

as to the format and the standardization or

6

non-standardization of this agreement, and have we

7

always been running it with the land or running it

8

with the owner, the present owner?

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Goode, would you like to

comment?
MR. GOODE:

Question for the Chair.

Do you want me to

12

comment now or after the motion to reconsider has

13

been acted on?

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

Oh, I'm sorry.

Yeah, let me ask the Corporation Counsel on

that first.
Ms. Fujita-Villarosa, is it more appropriate

17
18

for us to discuss the matter after the motion to

19

reconsider has been made?

20
21
22

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Yeah, I think that would be the

more appropriate procedure.
CHAIR MOLINA:

All right.

Any other discussion on the

23

motion to reconsider at this time?

24

none, all those in favor, say "aye."

25

Okay, seeing

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

VOTE: AYES:

26

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

3
4
5
6

7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

RECONSIDER COMMITTEE'S RECOMMENDATION TO
ADOPT THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION, AS
REVISED.

ACTION:

8

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

13
14
15

Let the record show the motion to

reconsider passed unanimously.
Okay.

11

12

Okay.

I just want to give the Committee

members a brief overview and we'll
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'm sorry I got ahead of

the game.
CHAIR MOLINA:

That's okay.

That's okay.

And -- all

16

right.

At this time the Committee previously

17

considered this matter on March 13, 2002, June 5th,

18

2002, and June 19, 2002.

19

Committee voted to recommend the adoption of the

20

proposed resolution as revised.

21

recommended that two conditions be placed on the

22

approval, and these include, one, that the license

23

agreement be nontransferable, and two, prior to

24

transfer of real property the encroachment must be

25

corrected and removed from the public right-of-way.

And as noted, the

Committee
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Subsequently, the applicant was contacted to

1
2

revise the license agreement to reflect these

3

conditions of approval.

4

sent a letter requesting that the matter to be

5

reconsidered.

However, the owner's agent

So at this time now I will recognize

6

7

Mr. Goode to respond to Committee Member Tavares'

8

question.

9

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Chairman.

A little background.

10

You talked about three meetings, one in March and a

11

couple in June.

12

to is that we've processed through this Council a

13

number of license agreements in the past, including

14

one she worked on in Haiku, and those agreements

15

generally ran with the land.

16

And what Ms. Anderson was referring

This particular issue that came before us on

17

the one here in Makawao, and I also believe there

18

may have been another one somewhere else in the

19

County at the time, members of this body and your

20

Committee expressed some reservations about that

21

past practice, and through discussions in Committee,

22

a change in the language to run more with

23

pursuant to subsequent transactions of the property.

24

So if the property is sold again, then the

25

encroachment should be removed.
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And I do recall that we discussed in

1
2

Council -- I specifically asked if that's the way

3

we're going to go in the future, we're fine with

4

that, but we need to inform applicants that come to

5

us.

6

with our staff in Land Use and Codes and they said,

7

well, here's the standard form and you go through

8

this process and they generally get accepted.

As Ms. Anderson stated, you know, she worked

And what I had asked of the Committee -- and

9

10

you gave me that guidance, which I appreciated, was,

11

well, we want to start doing it this way, meaning,

12

you know, you have to come to Council per the Code

13

but we want it to -- the encroachment to generally

14

be removed with a subsequent transaction.

15

that's how the language was offered in this case and

16

that's how the license agreement was executed and

17

that's what we've been telling folks when they come

18

in now.

19

whatever policy you folks like in this case.

And so

So we're certainly willing to follow

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you for that

22

explanation.

That's sort of jogging my memory a

23

little bit about the discussion.

24

talking about also to find out why encroachments

25

were occurring and whether these encroachments were

I remember we were

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

29

PWT 11/13/02

1

due to better technology in surveying and did

2

properties receive inspections at the time the

3

so-called encroachment construction projects were

4

being constructed and is there a -- you know, a

5

combination of conditions which lead to an

6

encroachment.

7

think in Wailuku town that we talked about that when

8

it was resurveyed encroachments were found, and I

9

think that was due to the new technology that we

10
11

Because I know there were some -- I

have now in surveying.
So I think, you know, we1re going to have a

12

number of these come up, and perhaps we should look

13

at these in a case-by-case basis and, you know, do

14

what -- do what we think is best for the time.

15

mean, I myself, looking at the pictures and looking

16

at the schematics of this area, you know, because it

17

is a cul-de-sac and it looks like there's proper

18

clearances for fire and -- as far as public safety

19

is concerned, you know, I don't see a problem with

20

granting a license that runs with the land.

21

I

I mean, I think this is different than just a

22

decorative wall.

It1s a retaining wall, and so it

23

would involve quite a bit of expense to change it,

24

and if it's .6 of a foot -- is that what the

25

encroachment is?
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1

MR. GOODE:

I think the encroachment is about point --

2

excuse me, about eight inches.

3

a deminimus of six inches.

4

inches, we put in that category of, oh, surveying,

5

better surveying techniques or maybe sloppy work or

6

combination of both, and this is two inches over the

7

deminimus, if I recall correctly.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have what we call

So if it's under six

Yeah, it's about maybe eight

inches then or something.
MR. GOODE:

Right.

So what we do in our Department,

11

Mr. Chair, real quickly, is when it comes to us, we

12

look at it from a health and safety perspective.

13

we send inspectors out.

14

walk?

15

honestly, we run across a few of these and -- that

16

never come to this body because we tell them to take

17

it out.

18

its way here, we feel from a health and safety

19

perspective from our side it's okay.

20
21

Is there room for people to

Is it going to interfere?

Because, quite

So it's -- the ones that eventually work

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So you don't have a problem with

this particular granting of license?

22

MR. GOODE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, no.
So you don't particularly have

24

a -- I mean you were following the policy that we

25

sort of communicated to you about running with the
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1

owners rather than running with the land?

2

MR. GOODE:

Correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Committee members, any other questions for

5
6

Mr. Goode?

Member Hokama.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Thank you very much, Mr. Goode.

No questions.

Okay, Ms. Villarosa, do you have any

comments from the Corporation Counsel?

10

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

No comments.
Member Arakawa.
You know, Mr. Chairman, this is

13

sort of a philosophical discussion.

We have to

14

decide how we want to do this from a practical

15

standpoint, whether or not we do want to have it

16

essentially gifting pieces of property long term or

17

we want to make corrections for irregularities.

18

And, you know, from a practical standpoint, I think

19

it's better to just make a decision once and for all

20

how we're going to be addressing this type of

21

situation.

22

Now, by giving a license agreement that runs

23

with the encroachment, essentially we give away the

24

rights to that property perpetually.

25

that we looked at last time was with the owner, the

So the policy
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1

next owner having to make the correction, and that's

2

why we have it where it is.

3

property, after all, you know.

4

So it is public

If someone were to come in and were to

5

encroach and were to just utilize public property,

6

there's no benefit to the public for that property.

7

And that's why allowing it for a while was fine, but

8

allowing it really long term, and in this case when

9

we're talking about a rock wall that may last

10

centuries, that's quite a different thing.

So it's

11

a policy decision the Council should set as to how

12

we want to determine whether something's going to

13

last long term or just to run with the owners and

14

not be, you know, a pain in the neck to the owners.

15

My personal feeling is that by granting a

16

license agreement with the owners, we are giving

17

them a benefit, but when they're going to be

18

transferring it, some place along the line the

19

correction should be made, either that or they

20

should be forced to purchase the property, because

21

they are, after all, utilizing that public property.

22

So when we had this discussion earlier, I was

23

suggesting that we either sell them the property,

24

put a value on it and sell them the property, that

25

way the public has the benefit of the cost, at the
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1

very least, or if we're going to be doing this, do

2

it for a short period of time so a correction can be

3

made.

4

the public

But I don't think the public

5

trust, what they allow us to do, is to give away

6

their possessions for long term benefit of an

7

individual.

8

maximum public benefit is available.

9

problem with selling a piece of property that

Our trust is to make sure that the
I have no

10

somebody is going to be using as their own property

11

long term, but to give a long lease agreement that

12

virtually gives the right to that property for who

13

knows how long, I think takes it away from the

14

public's domain.

15

And, you know, even if the cost seems to be

16

minimum on these kinds of cases and a policy was set

17

where you do what the value of that property

18

there is an appraised value or some place close to

19

what they're being offered for sale, and take the

20

square footage and just calculate the cost, at least

21

the taxpayers have that benefit.

22

taxpayers have no benefit from that property and

23

will not have if this is long term.

24

know, one property may not be much, but if you do

25

this time and time and time again, it will

Right now the

And over -- you
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accumulate to more sizeable sums.
So that was a point that we discussed about

2
3

this early on.

4

thing.

5

that the property owner was trying to sell the

6

property and that they would have to make the

7

correction at the time of sale.

And when we had this discussion, we knew

So, again, I think that we should either sell

8

9

This is why we made it a one owner

the property, get some kind of a value for the

10

public, or make some kind of a requirement that it

11

be moved and corrected, whichever they choose to do

12

because of that situation.

13

property owner that has an encroachment and has to

14

pay, say, six or $700 because of the square footage

15

would be happy to do that rather than move a wall,

16

from a practical standpoint, but then the public at

17

least has that benefit.

18

away for nothing.

19
20
21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Now, I think any

I don't like just giving it

Thank you, Member Arakawa.

Member

Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

We're going to

22

be rehashing stuff, obviously, and that's a point of

23

reconsidering this.

24

and I think it was fairly well agreed among the

25

members at that time that selling is not a good

We did talk about purchasing,
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1

thing either, because this would encourage people

2

to, well, it might be on County property, but thatls

3

all right.

4

dangerous policy also.

5

Weill just buy it later.

So thatls a

I think that we need -- although it is nice

6

to have a policy, as Mr. Arakawa has brought

7

forward, to where welre going to do it this way and

8

only this way and thatls it, but because of the

9

considerations that we need to take about land that

10

was surveyed long ago, who is responsible, sometimes

11

the County or the State can be responsible for the

12

errors, and welre going to pass it on to the

13

landowner.

14

Every case is different, as the example of

15

Wailuku was given because of new technology.

16

think each case needs to be addressed individually

17

and considered on its own merits.

18

Itls more work for the Council, but I think itls

19

really the only fair way to do it.

So I

Itls difficult.

20

In this particular case we have a cul-de-sac,

21

which one Council member brought out last time, itls

22

nothing but a driveway really, and I wish the County

23

didnlt even own the cul-de-sac.

24

were considered driveways and the ownerls

25

responsibility within there, but in this particular

I wish cul-de-sacs
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1

case there is no question that it's wide enough.

2

There is enough access for fire and all of the other

3

considerations and all the other regulations that

4

the County has.

5

Taking my stand as a case-by-case approval or

6

disapproval, I would say I would approve this having

7

it run with the land because although we're seeing

8

the taxpayers lose money, we're talking about a very

9

minimal amount of money, and we're talking about

10

setting a very bad precedent.

11

about a retaining wall, and we're not sure what the

12

conditions were at that time when this wall was

13

installed.

14

appropriate to have it run with the land and let

15

them have the use of the area in question.

16

you.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

We're also talking

So in this particular case, I feel it is

Okay.

Thank

And, Member Carroll, just for

18

clarification, that would include deleting the

19

original recommendations about the license agreement

20

being nontransferable and prior to transfer of real

21

property the encroachment must be corrected?

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

That is correct.

Okay, thank you, Member Carroll.

24

questions?

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any other

Member Tavares.
Just another comment.
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1

license agreements, I think in all of them that

2

we've seen, there's a caveat in there about until

3

such time that the County deems that it needs that

4

property that the agreement is in effect, and I

5

think it's in this agreement also, that should the

6

County decide that it needs that area, then they can

7

terminate the license agreement and go forward from

8

there.

9

eliminate that portion of the -- of the agreement.

10

So I'm not -- I'm not suggesting that we

And, you know, comes up -- Mr. Carroll

11

brought up a good point about this.

12

about selling the properties or the encroached area

13

to the landowner so that there would be some

14

benefit, and I could see the sides -- both sides of

15

this kind of thing, but I believe that some of these

16

properties that have been in existence for years or

17

developed years and years ago, that perhaps that

18

consideration should be looked at, as we look at

19

maybe we should be selling these properties or these

20

areas to the adjoining property owner, and

21

therefore, you know, being done with it.

22

When we talked

You know, on a cul-de-sac, I mean I don't see

23

maybe, you know, 50 years from now they might break

24

down the whole subdivision and decide to move that

25

road or something.

I can't really see it in light
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1

of how old some of our subdivisions are.

Maybe

2

Wailuku town or this area in Wailuku, for example,

3

it's time to break everything down and redo the

4

subdivision and put in standard roads and all of

5

that.

6

of town is where we're situated, but, you know, I

7

don't see that being a particular problem for us to

8

sell this property to the adjoining landowner.

9

that's something, you know, we can discuss later on

But, you know, I forget how old this section

But

10

and have more guidelines or more information about

11

some of the encroachments throughout Maui County.

12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Member

Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, let me make another

15

point with doing this.

16

we're to get an appraised value or a comparable

17

value and allow the Department to sell it, I think

18

there would be a lot less cost to the person

19

homeowner if the Department could just go ahead and

20

make an estimate and sell it, rather than having to

21

go through this whole process that takes, you know,

22

sometimes months and months to get to, in this

23

particular case a lot longer than that.

24
25

If we set a policy where

the

So it would be a way to resolve a situation
fairly simply and not have to come before this
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1

Council for, you know, these kinds of things where

2

it's sort of almost like a no-brainer.

3

going to be, in my mind, a pressing public need to

4

re-acquire this property because of the way this

5

unless that whole subdivision goes down.

6

that whole subdivision goes down and we just do

7

something totally different, you know, a few square

8

feet isn't going to make much difference.

9

just have a value and to be able to resolve it at

10

the department level without having to go through

11

all the paperwork and all the time, I think would be

12

less expensive for the homeowner to begin with.

There's not

And if

But to

13

And if the Department has already resolved

14

the fact that this is not going to be a desirable

15

piece of property that they need to get it through

16

the process -- you know, as Dave was saying, they

17

already make that determination.

18

they need that property, it doesn't come through

19

like this.

20

to just put a value on it and to say, okay, let's

21

settle this thing without additional cost, when

22

we're just looking at the cost of the property, I

23

think it's easier to resolve from a process.

24
25

If they determine

If they determine they don't need it and

So I'm not trying to
make it harder.

I'm not trying to

I'm trying to make it less
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1

expensive in doing it this way and resolve it once

2

and for all.

3

have to worry about having these clauses in the --

4

in their title that's got a little bit of a cloud on

5

it.

6

matter once and for all on these inconsequential

7

lots.

8

its actual value is, and it's cleaner, and that's

9

why I'm proposing doing it this way.

They have clear title.

They don't

It will be clear title, and it just settles the

The public gets their benefit out of it, what

10

I think all the way around everybody will

11

save time, money, and, you know, grief trying to

12

work through the process, and that includes our

13

Department as

14

the time Dave is spending here on this topic is

15

going to cost more than we would get for the value

16

of that property.

17

inconsequential kind of things where the value is

18

very small and we have that determination, I prefer

19

just to put a value on it -- let the Department put

20

a value on it and sell it and be done with it.

21

everybody the time and effort.

22

major point.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

Hokama.

25

you know, just the paperwork and

And that's why on these sort of

Okay, that's the

Okay, thank you, Member Arakawa.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Save

Member

Mr. Goode, if and when the County
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1

decides they needed that use of real property, who

2

would bear the cost to remove the encroachment, the

3

county of Maui or the property owner?

4

MR. GOODE:

Generally we'd look back to the agreement

5

itself to see if that's in the agreement.

6

we look for the private owner to remove it.

7

agreement does have a termination clause, as

8

Councilwoman Tavares mentioned, and the termination

9

clause is real broad.

It says,

Generally
The

"Licensor," that's

10

the County,

11

license at will by notice from the Director and in

12

his sole discretion with or without cause upon the

13

Director giving 30 days advance notice to licensee."

14

So it's real broad.

15

and say we need that wall with or without cause and

16

they've got to take it out.

17

project in the area, we would generally look to them

18

to remove it.

19

"reserves the right to terminate this

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We could wake up one morning

Okay.

So if we were to do a

Chairman, obviously we have

20

different approaches to this unique situation.

21

would say I can understand what the members are

22

saying of our Committee.

23

eventually an encroachment must be corrected, and

24

I'm not too sure what would be the right way to do

25

it for this one, but I prefer that the license just

I for one would feel that
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2

run with the licensee.
And I tell you one reason that I believe

3

that's the better way.

We have corne up with another

4

concern regarding real property on short-term

5

rentals, and normally what we are informed is that

6

they weren't informed or didn't know what they could

7

or couldn't do with their property.

8

each buyer should know fully well what the

9

limitations or non-uses or permitted uses are on

Well, I think

10

their property before purchasing.

11

think ignorance in the future will have much weight

12

with the Council, saying that I didn't know what I

13

was buying or I didn't know what I couldn't do with

14

my property.

15

up front before an agreement is made so that the

16

buyer is fully aware of any limitations or

17

advantages to the purchase.

18

Because I don't

I think it needs to be fully disclosed

But I prefer that the license run with the

19

owner and not with the land, Chairman, and I'm

20

willing to support that and allow the encroachment

21

at this point in time to go -- unless -- and again,

22

we haven't talked about what if the owner decides to

23

make great improvements to the wall and the value

24

increases of the wall itself.

25

higher, make it fancier.

Maybe they want to go

What happens then,
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1

Chairman?

Because then someone's going to say now

2

the decision needs to be not on the encroachment but

3

on the value of the wall itself.
Now we're saying a few inches shouldn't make

4

5

that much difference.

Well, we're going to need to

6

know when and what, then, will make a difference on

7

whether or not encroachment is sufficient enough to

8

be corrected.

9

will support running with the property owner or the

So I at this time would prefer and

10

current licensee and each new owner comes back to

11

Council so they can be fully aware of what they can

12

and cannot do.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.

Any other

14

questions or comments at this time prior to the

15

Chair's recommendation?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay, Member Arakawa.

Yeah, I'm going to make one last

17

pitch at this, because in my mind, you know, any

18

time you're going to be putting a perpetual have to

19

come back and check, it's like having partial

20

interest in a property, and in this case the Council

21

would -- the County would have on the value of that

22

entire lot maybe one-one-hundred-thousandths of a

23

percent or, you know, some insignificant percentage

24

ownership in that property.

25

will perpetually have to disclose that this wall

And the property owner
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1

is -- there's a clause in here that we may have to

2

tear down the wall at the will of the government.

3

There will never be the reassurance that the

4

property owner actually owns that piece of property

5

and has reassurance that that wall will stay there.
Again, the probability of the County really

6
7

needing that small square foot, since it's so

8

small -- and we actually have the power of eminent

9

domain.

If it becomes necessary to go back and

10

repurchase the wall, we can -- that area, we can do

11

it, but the probabilities are just so small that to

12

try and keep a perpetual requirement like that, to

13

me, that limiting -- that liability to that property

14

owners perpetually, I just -- I think it's not worth

15

what we're trying to protect, and it's better just

16

to get the public benefit out of it in the cost of

17

the property.

18

feel comfortable that they own a wall that they can

19

work with as in ownership and that they're not going

20

to have this encumbrance on it forever.

21

And that way the property owner can

The thing is so much cleaner, and then the

22

Department also, again, is going to be able to save

23

money and time in having to go through this whole

24

process.

25

we're trying to create possibilities that are not

In my mind, what we're trying to do is
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1

high probabilities, just in case contingencies, and

2

the more of these that you have, the tougher it is

3

over time to keep tracking it all.

4

where, you know, just the number of these that we

5

have, if we continue this policy, we're going to

6

have a problem long term, but we're going to own

7

small itty-bitty pieces here and there that are on

8

people's parcels and they're going to have to be

9

working with it perpetually.

10

So I can see

I think it's -- it's like when you sell a

11

piece of property -- when I sell a piece of

12

property, I want it clean.

13

know, one fence pole out of the property, and that's

14

really what we're working with in most of these.

15

I actually am making the pitch to just put a value

16

on it, sell the piece of property to the owner, make

17

it final so that this is clean and they know they

18

have ownership that they can pass on to whoever is

19

going to buy it.

20

That's the way I would prefer.

21

I don't want to own, you

It's clean.

So

That's my pitch.

I will support whatever the group wants to,

22

which, you know, at this point I'll probably support

23

what Riki is saying, one ownership only, but my

24

preference is to make this clean, just sell the

25

entire thing.

I truly believe the value on this
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1

particular parcel is probably less than a thousand

2

dollars, and it would be a lot easier all the way

3

around for this property owner to just pay that

4

value and be done with it.

5

preference.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

That's my first

Thank you, Member Arakawa.

Any

7

other comments or questions on this matter?

Okay.

8

Well, the body has brought up an interesting dilemma

9

here and some interesting discussion.

At this point

10

the Chair would like to take a three-minute recess

11

to confer with staff.

12

RECESS:

13

RECONVENE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel) .

10: 02 a.m.
10: 07 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Transportation

15

Committee meeting for November 13th is now back in

16

session.

17

18
19

Thank you, members, for your indulgence.

The Chair at this time -- Member Hokama, you
have a question prior to the Chair's recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I would like to, if you

20

would permit, please, before your recommendation --

21

you know, I had a nice discussion during our short

22

recess with our Director of Public Work, and, you

23

know, one thing that I think would be helpful to the

24

members prior to each of us making a decision on

25

this specific unique request, if I can call it that,
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1

is why don't we look at road widening projects.

2

Because we look at both sides of the road, not just

3

one side of the road, and I would ask if Mr. Goode

4

would please share what we discussed during recess

5

about how it can possibly affect also what happens

6

on the other side of the street when we do such

7

improvements.
So, Mr. Goode, if you would share that

8
9

information with the rest of the members, please.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. GOODE:

Okay, Mr. Goode.

Thanks, Chairman.

Yeah, during our discussion

12

we were discussing fees, and it dawned on me that if

13

we were to try to acquire the property in fee

14

simple, it would in some cases, maybe not this case,

15

present some unique challenges.

16

where let's say we had this encroachment on one side

17

of the road.

18

property to be developed at a future time.

19

let's say we carve out this encroachment, all right,

20

and we say, okay, let's go ahead and sell it.

21

when the other guy across the road comes in to

22

develop, we say we need a road widening lot to get

23

the ultimate width per the Code, say 48 feet.

24

does a little eight foot strip or whatever it is all

25

along the property, and then he's going to have to

Imagine a road

The other side of the road is vacant
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1

have a little bump out to match the bump out on the

2

other side.

3

down and then it's going to do this because he's got

4

to have the ultimate width per the Code.

5

we're penalizing the guy across the street for

6

selling the property to that guy.

7

thought about it when we were discussing fee

8

portion.

9

because I think it's developed on all sides, but it

Do you follow me?

So it's going to go

So now

And I just

Like I said, that may not be the case here

10

does present a challenge and penalizes people who

11

haven't developed yet.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Okay, at this time

15

the Chair's recommendation is to entertain a motion

16

to adopt the proposed resolution.

17

you know, these matters should be looked at on a

18

case-by-case basis, and if there are inaccuracies

19

made by whatever State or County agency with regards

20

to surveying of the property, I don't feel it would

21

be fair to have these inaccuracies or errors be

22

passed on and made the responsibility of the owner.

23

So based on that rationale, the Chair will entertain

24

a motion to adopt the resolution as proposed.

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

As I look at it,

So moved.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It's been moved by Member Carroll.

2

Is there a second?

3

second --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10
11

Okay.

Okay, seeing that there is no

Second for discussion.
It's been seconded for discussion.
Point of information, Chairman.

Member Carroll, as the maker of the motion.
Point of information, please.

Okay, point of information.

point, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I just want to be clear on the

12

which -- we've got the original.

13

revised resolution.

14

right --

15

State your

CHAIR MOLINA:

We've got the

So I just want to get the

The resolution that's in your binder, the

16

current one, right after the December 28th letter.

17

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. SALDANA:

The original resolution, Chairman?

Mr. Saldana.
Yes, that's correct.

You're considering the

21

original resolution.

22

transmitted a request to the developer -- or to the

23

property owner to submit a revised resolution and

24

agreement and that was never done.

25

the one resolution and grant agreement in your

As stated, LUCA had

So you just have
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binders, and that's attached to the County

2

Communication.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And, Chairman, so the proposal

4

is -- runs with the land; is that correct,

5

Mr. Saldana?

6

MR. SALDANA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

That is correct.

Any other comments or questions to the

motion that has been made?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

Thank you.

Yes.

Member Carroll, would you yield to Member

Tavares?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm sorry.

Member Tavares.
So you just stated that this --

16

then the encroachment license agreement would run

17

with the land?

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20
21
22

23

That is correct.
So is the license agreement going

to be revised?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Prior to first reading, Mr. Saldana, was

that Land Use and Codes?
MR. SALDANA:

According to -- according to the property

24

owner and the property owner's representative, they

25

did not want to revise it, and it's their
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1

responsibility to revise the license agreement.

2

unless the

3

it revised or amended, then it would be passed out

4

based on what you see in front of you.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

unless the Committee chooses to have

The Chair will entertain any proposed

amendments.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Isn't -- excuse me.

Proceed.
Isn't the license agreement

10

reflecting that it runs with the property owner

11

presently?

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Well, the original one wasnlt revised, as

far as I can see.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MR. SALDANA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

So

This is the original one.

That I s correct.
Mr. Chair, if we can recognize Corp.

Counsel.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

19

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Ms. Fujita-Villarosa.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

11m looking

20

at -- I hope 11m looking at the right one.

21

believe this license agreement was drafted by the

22

property owner and not by our office, so

23

revisions -- well, I mean we could get an electronic

24

copy and make the changes, but it should state

25

specifically that it runs with the land.
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1

there's a -- I'm not sure if this is the language

2

that they were looking for, but paragraph 13 is an

3

assignability clause which allows the property owner

4

to transfer this license agreement to, say, a new

5

property owner.

6

here about specifically running with the land.

7

should be located in paragraph 8, the duration.

8
9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

But I don't see the language in
It

Could we have this -- assuming if it

passes, could we have the revised resolution from
Corp. Counsel?
MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Yeah, I would recommend -- sorry.

12

Yeah, I would recommend that it be revised to, you

13

know, clearly state that.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Member Carroll?

I'm sorry,

15

Mr. Kane, do you have any other questions at this

16

time?

17

Member Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I believe in

18

this particular case this is the appropriate action,

19

as we do not have as a Council policy concerning the

20

actions similar to the ones we're taking today.

21

think this is the appropriate action for this

22

proposal before us.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Carroll.

Any

24

other comments or questions to the motion that's on

25

the floor?

Okay.

Seeing none, all those in favor,
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say

II

aye .

II

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

VOTE: AYES:

7

8

All those opposed?
No.
No.

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Hokama.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

9

MOTION CARRIED.

10
11

ACTION:
CHAIR MOLINA:

ADOPTION of resolution, as revised.
Okay. For the record, we have Member

12

Arakawa and Member Hokama, okay, and the Chair votes

13

yes.

14

two.

So the motion carries by a vote of four to

Okay.

15

This will go on to the full Council

16

with the revised language -- or the addition of the

17

language from the Corporation Counsel on the

18

resolution.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22

Okay.

Thank you, members.

Are we filing the communication?

Oh, yes, and that should include the filing

of the communication, members, for the record.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I think we should just be

23

clean and just make a motion to file, because it

24

wasn't included and we've already taken the vote.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Move to file?
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.
So moved.

Okay, it's been moved by Member Kane,

4

seconded by Tavares.

5

in favor, say "aye."

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VOTE: AYES:

11
12

Okay.

All those

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

9

10

Discussion?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

13

ACTION:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

ITEM NO. 10: RE:
RENAMING EXISTING STREETS
(C.C. No. 02-188)

FILING of communication.

Thank you.

16

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Item 10, members.

Next item on the

18

agenda, Item 10, which is renaming existing streets.

19

Okay.

20

Council to rename existing streets, and we have in

21

attendance the Director of Public Works and Waste

22

Management, David Goode, and we also have from

23

the -- well, we had someone here from the Fire

24

Department.

25

have the representatives from the Police Department.

This proposal would grant authority to the

I don't see them in the gallery.
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This matter was referred to our Committee as

1
2

a result of a request to rename an existing street

3

in Makena.

4

Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities

5

and the Council were restricted from naming existing

6

streets because the County Code -- or Maui County

7

Code did not grant such authority to either body.

8

And as a result, the Committee requests that a

9

proposed bill be drafted to establish, one, a

It was determined that both the

10

process for renaming existing streets, two, public

11

safety exception to rename existing streets to

12

improve the response of authorized emergency

13

personnel.
At this time the Chair would like to ask the

14
15

Corporation Counsel for any comments on this

16

proposed bill.

17

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

20

No comments at this time.

Okay, Mr. Goode, from Public Works, any

comments?
MR. GOODE:

Briefly.

The -- this issue has been bouncing

21

around, mainly as it relates to a request to rename

22

Old Makena Road or Makena-Keoneoio Road, and it's

23

been pretty well accepted that without changing the

24

ordinance, we don't have the authority to rename

25

roads.

And I think -- although I don't see it in
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1

the binder, I know previously we had written to the

2

Committee, and if I recall correctly, there wasnlt

3

any major issues as it relates to our Department.

4

We were concerned that if any deeds on adjoining

5

properties use the name of the road in relation to

6

the description within the deed, that that would

7

cause certain issues that would need to be resolved.
We did recognize the fact that streets are

8
9

renamed allover the country.

Most recently I read

10

the same thing Ms. Chang did in the newspaper

11

regarding the road in Honolulu, and of course many

12

roads throughout the country have been renamed in

13

honor of the late Dr. Martin Luther King.

14

most of those are major boulevards.

15

done, but at this point we -- we1re no longer

16

sending any requests to rename roads to the

17

Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities

18

until this is amended.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

In fact,

So it can be

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Any comments

20

at this time from the Police Department on this

21

proposal?

22

questions for any of our resource personnel?

23

Kane.

24
25

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

All right, seeing none, members,

Yeah.

Member

Under Section G of the

proposed bill, on the fourth line of Section G,
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1

"request of the Chief of Police, the Fire Chief, or

2

the Director.

3

Director that's referencing, other than the Police

4

or Fire Chief.

5
6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm sorry, I'm missing which

II

Okay, Corp. Counsel, can you comment on

that, or make a clarification?
MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

If you look at the existing Chapter

8

2.38 under Section 0.20, Definitions, there's a

9

definition for Director, the Director of Department

10
11
12

of Public Works and Waste Management.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

for clarification.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay, thank you.

Just

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Member Arakawa.

Just a technical correction.

I

15

believe with the Charter Amendment will change the

16

name of the Department, so we might want to make

17

that correction.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Interesting point, Mr. Arakawa.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Okay, hang on.
Yes.

Member Kane.

I believe there are changes

22

that are already being -- that will be considered

23

that will be brought to the floor at the Council

24

meeting -- upcoming Council meeting, and we have

25

gone through -- and as we continue to go through on
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1

the impacts of the Charter amendments, those changes

2

will be made accordingly.

3

already something that's taking -- that are

4

occurring currently in the Office of Council

5

Services.

6

continue to make those changes and bring them to the

7

floor to make those necessary changes.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

So those things are

And so we'll make note of this one and

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Any other

questions or comments for our resource personnel on

10

this matter?

Okay, seeing none, the Chair's

11

recommendation is the passage of the proposed bill

12

and the filing of the communication.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It's been moved by Member Arakawa

16

and seconded by Member Tavares.

17

seeing none, all those in favor, say "aye."

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

VOTE: AYES:

21
22

23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Discussion?

Okay,

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
connnunication.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Chair marks in unanimous.

2
3

ITEM NO. 12: RE:
CONSIDERATION OF TRAFFIC LIGHT REOUEST
FOR THE INTERSECTION OF PI'IKEA STREET AND LILOA
STREET IN KIHEI (C.C. No. 01-327)

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, members, moving on to Item No. 12.

5

This next item relates to a letter transmitted from

6

Councilmember Nishiki which relates to a request

7

from a constituent for the installation of a traffic

8

light at the intersection of Pi'ikea Street and

9

Liloa Street in Kihei.

And we have again the

10

Director from Public Works to share his comments, as

11

well as the Police Department, and we did invite

12

from Kihei Elementary School the principal,

13

Mr. Shima.

14

time.

15

I don't see him in the gallery at this

The Chair would like to just briefly share

16

with you the history of this matter.

The Committee

17

previously reviewed this item at its meeting of June

18

5th, 2002 and August 14th, 2002.

19

Council voted to urge the Department of Public Works

20

and Waste Management to install a temporary four-way

21

stop at the intersection of Pi'ikea Street and Liloa

22

Street, and accordingly the stop was installed.

23

However, pursuant to a letter dated July 22nd, 2002,

24

the Director of Public Works and Waste Management

25

noted that the expiration of the eight-week trial

Subsequently, the
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1

period was August 24th, 2002.
The Committee then voted to recommend that

2

3

the temporary stop be extended an additional eight

4

weeks to observe the use of the intersection during

5

the school year and to allow the Department of

6

Public Works and Waste Management to review the

7

feasibility of installing a permanent traffic

8

control device.

9

period expired on October 19th, 2002, and as a

Accordingly, the second trial

10

result the Committee will consider a proposed bill

11

that would authorize the installation of a permanent

12

four-way stop at the subject intersection.
Mr. Goode, do you have any comments on the

13
14

proposed bill or matters which relates to this

15

intersection?

16

MR. GOODE:

Yes, Chairman, a few comments.

Number one, we

17

support -- we support making the four-way stop

18

permanent until such time either a traffic signal or

19

roundabout type solution is implemented.

20

those solutions will take some time, and since it

21

would probably be better to make it at least

22

permanent, rather than coming back to this Committee

23

every eight weeks to get it extended.

Either of

24

We are in the process of analyzing the

25

roundabout, and actually have a proposal on my desk
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1

regarding even a trial roundabout.

2

identify some funds to make that happen, and I think

3

quite honestly that's just an issue where we're

4

going to have to wait till the next Administration

5

comes in before we take more serious action, but

6

nevertheless, we're moving forward on our previous

7

commitments to get the roundabout analyzed.
So we do support getting the four-way stop.

8

9

10
11

We need to

We would agree with Officer Noneza, it's better than
what it was, but it's not perfect.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Goode.

Officer

12

Noneza, any additional comments for the Committee

13

that you would like to make at this time?

14

Committee members, any questions for the officer?

15

Okay.

16

it's to Corporation Counsel, the item states

17

consideration of traffic light request.

18

a feel that several members of this Committee would

19

like to consider a roundabout.

20

include concern for a roundabout or could we

21

could that be amended to include a roundabout as

22

well as a traffic light, either or?

23

Okay.

Or

My only -- my question at this time, maybe

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

I'm getting

Should we, I guess,

I think -- well, if you wanted to

24

consider an additional option, I think we should

25

repost.

You know, we -- to include that on the
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1

agenda, because right now it's specifically stated

2

that it's just to consider the traffic light.

3
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

your comments on that.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Members, I'd like to get

Member Carroll?

Thank you, Chair.

When we had the

6

site inspection over there we discussed the

7

roundabout, and we had quite a few residents and

8

people and Public Works over there.

9

biggest concerns was because of the school nearby

And one of the

10

and pedestrian traffic, and I think it's a very real

11

concern putting a roundabout in that area.

12

Roundabouts, I think they have their place in

13

our highway and in our planning, but after that

14

meeting and after considering it and after looking

15

into the matter, I think this is probably not the

16

place to put a roundabout.

17

could make the crosswalks away from the traffic

18

circle.

19

they're not going to pay attention to that.

20

going to take the straight line, point A to B.

21

don't know if this Council should seriously consider

22

putting a roundabout at that location.

23

concerns about that.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

It was said that we

With children, it was pointed out that

So I

I have real

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Carroll.

additional comments?

They're

Any

Member Hokama, to be followed
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1
2

by Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I believe what we have as

3

well as the posting talks about a four-way stop, or

4

permanent four-way stop.

5

limited by being -- only considering a stoplight as

6

a mechanism to achieve the intent of whatever this

7

Committee will make a final decision on or recommend

8

to Council for a decision on.

9

part of your Committee report that will list part of

I don't think we're

I think it will be as

10

this discussion that members have brought comments

11

regarding a roundabout as well as the traditional

12

stoplight as a way to achieve a more permanent

13

solution.
Nonetheless, I would agree with the Director

14

15

of the Department that more than likely it would

16

need to be part of the next budget requirements for

17

consideration for funding, and that I'm hoping that

18

we can communicate clearly that this is not

19

something that's just going to happen tomorrow.

20

will take time to get the appropriate funding,

21

engineering work done, and design to actually

22

construct the permanent solution.

23

we're in safe bounds of what you have appropriately

24

posted for public information, Chairman.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

It

So I believe

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.
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1
2

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, in the posting

3

it does say in Number 2 that there's a bill for an

4

ordinance to amend the chapter pertaining to stop

5

required, and that from what I understand it's

6

Mr. Goode is asking that we pass this bill to

7

designate the permanent four-way stop until such

8

time that there's another solution presented,

9

because he's saying it will take some time, and

10

either one will take some time, whether it be a stop

11

light or a roundabout or anything else.
So I would say that we're perfectly, you

12
13

know, fine.

It's posted that way.

14

Mr. Hokama is saying, that our Committee report

15

could make it very clear that, you know, this

16

roundabout and other traffic calming devices were

17

discussed quite extensively in this Committee.

18

if the Committee report would reflect that, I think

19

that gives the guidance for the future.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as

So

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'll be

24

supportive of approving the proposed bill and filing

25

of the County Communication.

So whenever this
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1

discussion is exhausted and you're ready for your

2

recommendation, I'll be more than happy to support

3

it.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Any other

5

questions on the matter?

6

that item up.

7

not just bound to only a traffic light, that we

8

can't explore the option of a roundabout as well

9

with regards to this ordinance.

10

And again, I just brought

I just wanted to make sure that we're

Okay, at this time the Chair's recommendation

11

is to -- the passage of the proposed bill and the

12

filing of the communication.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So moved.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

16

Member Tavares.

Discussion, members?

17

discussion, all those in favor, say "aye."

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

VOTE: AYES:

21
22

23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Hearing no

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
conununication.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Chair marks it unanimous.

2

ITEM NO. 29:
RE:
RELATING TO ON-STREET PARKING LIMITS
(C.C. No. 02-166)

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, moving on to Item 29, a proposed

4

bill which -- this is a proposed bill which

5

establishes two- and three-hour time parking along

6

Kaohu Street in Wailuku.

7

from Public Works, Mr. Goode, as well as

8

representatives of the Police Department.

9

did invite the acting principal of lao School,

10

Catherine Kilborn; however, she is not able to

11

attend.

12

Cerizo in attendance.

13

And again, the Chair has

The Chair

And we have Staff Planner Mr. Francis

This matter was previously considered by the

14

Committee at its meeting of October 2nd, 2002, and

15

during that meeting the Committee requested

16

information relative to impacts the lao Intermediate

17

School renovation has on existing and future parking

18

in the area, and the Committee desired to obtain the

19

following data:

20

parking stalls required for the renovation; two, the

21

actual amount of stalls being provided by the school

22

after the project is complete; three, the projected

23

demand for parking by staff, volunteers, and

24

visitors; and four, determine if any variances were

25

received from the project for off-street parking.

One, the number of off-street
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Subsequently, the information was submitted

1

2

to the Committee from the Department of Planning,

3

and we also did receive an email from the principal

4

of -- acting principal of lao Intermediate School,

5

Catherine Kilborn, in response to questions raised

6

by the Committee.
At this time the Chair would like to ask for

7
8

comments from Mr. Cerizo with regards to this

9

matter.

10

MR. CERIZO:

On October 24th we responded to the Council's

11

request to their various questions.

12

to the amount of off-street parking stalls required

13

for the school, we responded with 86 parking stalls.

14

And as far as -- the second question was how many

15

off-street parking stalls will be required for

16

school providing the staff and visitors at once.

17

responded with there's 92 planned stalls for the

18

school.

19

parking provided as a result of the renovations

20

satisfy the demand, and the answer is the number of

21

parking stalls being provided exceeds the required

22

parking stalls.

23

And in regards

We

Your third question, will the amount of

The fourth question, did the school's request

24

for variance -- did the school request a variance

25

for the parking requirement.

The answer is yes.
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1

the school requested for a variance for the parking

2

requirements, please identify how the matter was

3

resolved.

4

withdrawn and it was determined that the proposed

5

parking met the minimum requirements for the school.

6

And number six doesn't apply since the requirements

7

was met.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:
add?

Our response was that the application was

Okay.

Okay.

Mr. Goode, anything that you want to

Any comments from the Police Department

10

at this time?

11

Please come on up to the front, sir.

12

have a seat up over here.

13

have questions for you, so I'd like you to get

14

comfortable.

15

record, state your name, sir.

16

MR. BAJADALHI:

Okay, seeing -- any comments, Police?
Sir, you can

Some of the members may

And if you could, please, for the

I'm Officer Greg Bajadalhi with the Maui

17

Police Department.

18

parking situation, basically the parking is a free

19

for all, yeah.

20

free for all, the public will basically take it as

21

such.

22

Department, is neither for nor against the bill, and

23

at this time there are no concerns.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

As far as the Kaohu Street

At that point, being that it's a

As for the bill, MPD, the Maui Police

Okay.

Thank you, Officer Bajadalhi.

Members, any questions for our resource personnel?
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We'll start first with Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

This is for

3

our representative from the Police Department.

4

this time your Department doesn't foresee any

5

enforcement problems should we approve this request

6

and it moves forward?

7
8

9
10

MR. BAJADALHI:

At

As far as enforcement, we have our

enforcer in Wailuku.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, yeah, I know who the officer

is and he does a very good job.

11

MR. BAJADALHI:

Yes, he does.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But I was just wondering if there's

13

something that we're not aware of that might come

14

into playas far as people saying we're not fair in

15

how we're treating people parking or, you know,

16

you've established something that is difficult to

17

understand or utilize.

18

MR. BAJADALHI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

I don't believe it would be.
Okay.

Thank you, Officer.

Chairman, if I may, please.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

This would be for our Public Works

23

Department, maybe Mr. Cerizo.

24

your -- the Department of Planning October 24th

25

responses, so I thank you for that, Mr. Cerizo.

You know, I've read
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1

I understand what the school will be providing to

2

its staff and visitors, which is 92 under Response

3

No.2, but is that how many stalls they need?

4

know, let's say they meet the Code.

5

providing whatever the Code says, but actually they

6

need 20 more stalls, so they're going to be on the

7

street looking for parking.

8

need from the school itself, whether it be for

9

faculty requirements or administrative needs?

10

MR. CERIZO:

You

They're

Are you aware of such a

Well, our analysis as far as the parking

11

requirement is based on what the Code requires, and

12

we all know the Code's pretty old and it may not

13

address all of the requirements, the current

14

requirements now, but as -- it meets the

15

requirements of the Code.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So we, as an approving agency, by

17

this action may not improve the situation at all

18

regarding the on-street parking in this area.

19

MR. CERIZO:

Well, the -- there is additional parking that

20

was provided with the project, and as far as -- it

21

meets the requirement, and as far as the impacts on

22

the street, I wouldn't be able to respond to that.

23

We just know that the requirements have been met as

24

far as the Code is concerned.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. -- well, the reason I bring it
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up, Mr. Cerizo, is, you know, you being one of the

2

more veteran members of our Department

3

Department.

This area of Kaohu Street is -- what is

4

the correct

residential, business/residential, I

5

guess, zoning, where we have a mix of regular

6

residences as well as we allow some business

7

activity, whether it be basically small business

8

activity, such as Kaohu Store and a few others.

9

just hoping we're not creating a more difficult

10

situation, or I'm hoping we improve the parking

11

situation, on-street parking situation on Kaohu and

12

its abutting streets by this action.

13

times, you know, we know that it meets the Code, but

14

the Code at times has been -- to my opinion, been

15

outdated and we need to update the Code's

16

requirements to address current needs and

17

situations.

18

school's impact on this on-street area, the Code is

19

sufficient in what it has requested and what it's

20

providing?

21

MR. CERIZO:

Planning

I'm

Because many

So do you feel that as far as the

Well, based on what was -- what's been done

22

with the project, it should improve it, since there

23

is additional parking being provided.

24

made -- I haven't made an analysis as to how many

25

stalls that's being provided.

I just know as far as
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1

the total stalls, you know, it actually exceeds the

2

requirement.

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Mr. Cerizo.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you very much,

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Members, any

6

other questions for our resource personnel?

7

Arakawa, to be followed by Member Kane.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Member

Just for

confirmation what this -- we are working on the last

10

bill in this.

It was presented

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

October 1st.
-- October 1st or October 8th.

I believe -It's the October 8th one?

After the October 8th transmittal.
There's several in here.

That's

17

why I'm trying to confirm which one we're working

18

on.

19

are literally two areas that we're looking at, one

20

is the two stalls where the I guess massage business

21

is and then there's three -- three or four stalls

22

down by Kaohu Store.

23

we're looking at for these?

24

parcel across the street by the school.

25

Now, in this one, the way I look at it, there

CHAIR MOLINA:

Are those the two areas that
There was also a third

That is correct.
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4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I donlt see that third one across

the street.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Which -- you1re looking at the bill after

the October 8th transmittal?

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

1--

Staff.
Again, if that is what is there, I

8

can assume that it1s in here, because of the way

9

it1s described.

10
11
12

Are we clear that we1re doing those

three areas?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Hang on.

Let me confer with staff.

Mr. Saldana.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, it1s there.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It1s there?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Which one?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Page 2, K.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thanks.

Okay.

And L.
And L, and then under B on page 3.

Are we talking about Papalaua Street and

20

excuse me.

Wait a minute.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

No.

K goes on the south side of

22

Kaohu Street beginning approximately 150 feet east

23

of South Market Street east of the intersection, and

24

then the next, L, on the north side of Kaohu Street

25

beginning approximately 50 feet east of South Market
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1

Street.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

Page 2, K and L, right?
Yeah, 2, K and L.

And then on

page 3, B1, A.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

B1 on page 3, Wailuku District A.
Okay.

So I'm just confirming

7

that's what it is, and it's 100 -- it's two hours,

8

120 minutes for the Kaohu Street, the upper area,

9

and then under B1 that's three hours.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

That is correct.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, I think it's

12

appropriate to do that.

13

movement in that area, and if we don't put time

14

limits, what will happen is people can park all day,

15

and because of a lack of parking, you need to have a

16

little bit more movement.

17

area, we confirmed that the property owners in that

18

area that need parking for their selves have parking

19

for themselves.

20

them.

21

your recommendation to approve.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

We need to have traffic

And when we walked the

So this will not adversely affect

So as soon as you are ready, I will accept

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Any

other -- I'm sorry, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Goode,

or whoever can respond, why are we looking at -- and
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1

I apologize if I missed it in a previous discussion,

2

but why are we starting the time limits at 6:00

3

instead of what is normally in town starting at 8:00

4

in the morning?

5

amendment that we're talking about, the time periods

6

are starting at 6:00 a.m. instead of the rest of

7

Wailuku town, which is starting at 8:00 a.m.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And these -- and this particular

Mr. Goode?
And usually I think Officer Taguma is

10

not out until after he finishes his direction of

11

traffic in front of Wailuku El by the library.

12

that's usually five to 8:00 he jumps in his wagon,

13

then he starts going around at 8:00 o'clock and

14

starts marking vehicles.

15

something at 6:00 when it seems like it wouldn't be

16

something that would logically be enforced?

17

because we're trying to service businesses, it seems

18

like 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. is -- the businesses

19

aren't open yet.

20

MR. GOODE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. GOODE:

So

So why would we put

Plus,

I'm just assuming that.

Mr. Chair.
Go ahead, Mr. Goode.

I really don't know why it's at 6:00 a.m.

23

I can probably make a phone call and try to find

24

out, or perhaps Mr. Cary might know; otherwise, I

25

really don't know.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Just a curiosity.

It would

2

seem that that would be a consideration for amending

3

it and putting it to 8:00 a.m., because I think the

4

intent was to accommodate some of the, I guess,

5

business/residential properties that don't have

6

on-site parking, and I think that was kind of the

7

intent of this movement, to provide for that parking

8

on street but keeping it

9

stated, keeping things moving.

as Member Arakawa
That's why we have

10

the three-hour consideration down in front of the

11

hair salon, which we've known that hair

12

appointments, sometimes those young ladies get to

13

stay under that helmet for quite a bit of time.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sometimes young men too, Mr. Kane.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, yeah, young men too.

Anyway,

16

it just seems that it would be appropriate for us to

17

consider a start of 8:00 a.m., and it just seems to

18

be consistent, unless there's some justification for

19

6:00 a.m.

20

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. GOODE:

Proceed, Mr. Goode.

Could we take a couple minute recess and take

23

a look at the rest of the Code and see how it

24

relates to that start time?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I think the timing is good.
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1

members have been waiting patiently for a bathroom

2

break, so the Chair will call for a IS-minute

3

recess.

4

(Gavel) .
10:45 a.m.

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

Members, we'll return at 11:00 o'clock.

11 : 04 a. m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Transportation

Committee is now back in session.

9

And when we last left we had comments from

10

Mr. Goode, but before we hear from Mr. Goode, the

11

Chair would like to make a clarification.

12

looking at the bill that comes after the -- as part

13

of the October 1st transmittal from Mr. Garneau.

14

the Chair apologizes if there was some confusion

15

there.

16

It comes after Mr. Garneau's letter.

So

Yes, it's about in the middle of your area.

Okay, Mr. Goode, your comments.

17

18

We are

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chair, thanks for the recess.

I was able

19

to talk to the Police Department, Charlene Shibuya,

20

our traffic engineer, and Mr. Cary, and none of us

21

know why this 6:00 a.m. got in there and none of us

22

support it.

23

road until about 8:00.

24

Mr. Cary's point of view, doesn't help any to have

25

6:00 a.m., and Charlene couldn't recollect exactly

Officer Taguma's generally not on the
The businesses, at least
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1

why it was in there.

2

move forward an amendment, to strike out that whole

3

section and make Wailuku back to 8:00 a.m., because

4

recognizing as written it affects all of Wailuku,

5

not just Kaohu Street, but Market, Wells, Church,

6

Vineyard, et cetera.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

So we would recommend, as we

Okay, thank you, Mr. Goode.

Member Kane.

Yeah, just for clarification, you

want the whole section stricken or you just want to

10

amend the hours to keep it at 8:00 a.m. to 6:00

11

p.m.?

12

MR. GOODE:

Just for clarification.
I think that whole section would come up under

13

B, because the main title, 10.48.095 already

14

specifies 8:00 a.m.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. GOODE:

Yeah.

Under A?
So we would have to renumber, reletter

17

and just take out that under B, where it starts,

18

"the driver of any vehicles," et cetera, et cetera.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, it -- Mr. Chairman.

Uh-huh.
Yeah, that Section A underlined and

22

then the Section B with the complete sentence

23

underlined is exactly the same except for the 6:00

24

a.m.; is that correct?

25

MR. GOODE:

That's correct.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Additional

3

comments from Corporation Counsel?

4

had -- looking on page 3 of ordinance, Section B,

5

your comments there.

6

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

I believe we

Well, our office would recommend

7

what Dave Goode suggested, striking out that

8

paragraph B, because if you change 6:00 a.m. to 8:00

9

a.m., then it would be redundant with that paragraph

10

A and then we renumber -- actually go back to the

11

numbering of the streets and then just add on

12

know, instead of it being K and L, it would be

13

number 11 and 12 for the additional parking.

14

then on page 3, paragraph B, we would recommend

15

deleting 6:00 a.m. and inserting 8:00 a.m. there,

16

because in this section the time period under

17

paragraph A is from 3 -- from 5:00 a.m. and 3:30

18

a.m., so that would apply to the Lahaina district.

19

And then Section B, if it was changed from 8:00 a.m.

20

to 6:00 p.m., would then apply to the Wailuku

21

district.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

you

And

Members, any other

23

questions or comments for our resource personnel

24

regarding this matter?

25

recommendation is the passage of the proposed bill

Okay, seeing none, Chair's
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and the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, before we do that, and

3

that is with the revisions that were recommended

4

by --

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

Yes, sir.
Okay, so striking both letter Bs

is --

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

9

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

The B on the first page, striking that out.
Okay.

And then changing the letter -- on the

13

third page, B, that paragraph, changing it from 6:00

14

a.m. to 8:00 a.m.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Tavares, I heard her say --

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23
24
25

So moved, unless Member

Tavares.

Go ahead.

Okay.
Moved.

Okay, it's been moved
Second.

-- by Member Kane and seconded by Member
Discussion, members?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, and just for

clarification, the affected parking in front of the
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Maui Shiatsu Therapy and Jiujitsu, how many stalls

2

are impacted there?

3

on the -- on the map.

4
5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, could we get a response either from

Mr. Goode or Mr. Cerizo?

6

MR. CERIZO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

MR. GOODE:

10

Because I know it's not notated

I think it's two.
Yeah, two, yeah?

It's two.

It's either two or three.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we're -- what we're doing here,

11

Mr. Chair, just for clarification, is across the

12

street -- upper Kaohu, across the street from Alu

13

Like, how many stalls are there?

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. GOODE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. GOODE:

18

Mr. Goode.

That would be four.

Right.

And those are perpendicular stalls?
Those are in some ways leftovers from

the old configuration.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. GOODE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Right.

There's a dozen or so.
Right, okay.

So those three or four

22

stalls are perpendicular, and then the ones on the

23

other side of the street, I'm going to say on our

24

side, based on the map, those are all parallel

25

parking.

And that lower one on the bottom, the
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1

three-hour stall, that's just one stall that we're

2

talking about?

3

MR. GOODE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

Mr. Chairman.

6

I think it's one.

One or two.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Thank you,

Member Arakawa.

7

Oh, I'm sorry, I'm going to recognize Member Tavares

8

first and then Member Arakawa.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So the hours are going to be 8:00

10

a.m. to 6:00 p.m.?

11

all of the parking.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So it will be consistent with

Throughout Wailuku.
Okay.

Thanks.

Okay, Member Arakawa.
Just one more caveat to this.

I

16

would request that the Department very clearly mark

17

these stalls and the times on these stalls so

18

someone parking there cannot make a mistake knowing

19

that, you know, what the times are.

20

isolated stalls in almost every sense of that and

21

because there are a two-hour and a three-hour

22

difference, I would hate for someone to get a ticket

23

because they assume something that wasn't there.

24

if we could make sure if the Department actually

25

very clearly marks it so that we don't run into that

Because they're

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

PWT 11/13/02

1
2

83

problem.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Arakawa, for that

3

suggestion.

4

matter under serious consideration, and I think when

5

Officer Taguma was here he made references about

6

restriping, I guess, the stalls itself too.

7

Mr. Goode.

8
9

MR. GOODE:

I'm sure Mr. Goode will take that

Well, real quick.

We did meet with Officer

Taguma subsequent to the meeting we had here, and we

10

brought in our Highways Division and Engineering

11

Division, and there are some pending work orders to

12

have Kaohu restriped.

13

getting our crew -- additional crew that was

14

authorized with this year's budget so we can tackle

15

that project, but we spent a good hour learning a

16

lot from Mr. Taguma.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

We are in the process of

Thank you, Mr. Goode, for meeting with

18

Officer Taguma.

19

be much appreciative.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm sure the people of Wailuku will

Street smarts.

Street smarts, as Mr. Kane put it.

Okay,

22

any other discussion with regards to the motion

23

that's before you, members?

24

in favor, say "aye."

25

Hearing none, all those

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

2

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?

3

4

5
6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.

7

ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill, as revised, and
FILING of communication.
Okay, thank you.
Chair marks it unanimous.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

ITEM NO. 61: RE: ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF ROAD WIDENING
LOT FOR BOTEILHO ESTATES 3 (C.C. No. 02-212)

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, members, moving right along.

Let's

12

go to Item 61, which relates to a proposed

13

resolution which would accept the dedication of a

14

road widening lot for the Bayong subdivision along

15

Omaopio Road in Kula, TMK (2)2-3-003:128.
At this point the Chair would like to ask for

16
17
18

comments from Director Goode on this matter.
MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chairman, this is a road widening lot in

19

conjunction with Boteilho Estate subdivision.

20

along Omaopio Road, and the road widening lot is

21

approximately five feet wide by approximately 330

22

feet long, or about 1,700 square feet, and we find

23

everything in order and recommend approval.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's

Okay, members, any comments or questions

for the Director?

Seeing none, the Chair's
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recommendation is to adopt the proposed resolution.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And f i 1 ing .

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

And filing.

Okay, it's been moved by

6

Member Arakawa, seconded by Member Tavares.

7

Discussion?

8

"aye."

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

VOTE: AYES:

12
13
14
15

Seeing none, all those in favor, say

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.

16

ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
co:mrnunication.
Thank you.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

ITEM NO. 45: RE: REUSE OF RECLAIMED WATER FOR IRRIGATION
PURPOSES (C.C. No. 02-157)

19

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

And our last item for today, members,

21

relates to a proposed bill which expands the

22

requirement for R-l reclaimed water utilized by

23

commercial properties for irrigation purposes to

24

include Central Maui, and at this time the Chair

25

would like to ask for comments first from the
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1

Director of Public Works and Waste Management,

2

Mr. Goode.

3

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This item is

4

let's see.

We've discussed it in I think Budget

5

Committee on a couple of occasions.

6

reuse of reclaimed water from our wastewater

7

treatment plants is mandated only in West and South

8

Maui.

9

and at that time Central Maui was taken out.

Currently the

And that ordinance passed I believe in 1995,
It was

10

originally proposed, but it was taken out to be

11

included as part of the areas that would have

12

mandatory use of reclaimed water if a line --

13

reclaim water line is fronting the property.

14

And in discussions in Budget Committee,

15

primarily due to the financing of the improvements

16

of the Wailuku-Kahului treatment plant, this issue

17

came up again.

18

that the Committee -- that Committee was supportive

19

of considering the use of -- or amending this

20

ordinance to include Central Maui in -- in the

21

language that we are accustomed to using for South

22

and West Maui.

23

that position, and I think, if I recall correctly, I

24

promised the Budget and Finance Committee we would

25

send up a bill, and here it is.

And the consensus at that time was

And so the Department also supported

And this bill would
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1

include Central Maui to have the same force and

2

effect of law as South and West Maui as far as the

3

use of reclaimed water.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Goode.

We also have

5

in the gallery the Deputy Director of the Water

6

Department, Mr. Tengan.

7

Department, Mr. Tengan?

8
9

10
11

MR. TENGAN:

Any comments from the Water

Mr. Chair, Council members, I guess I just

have a short comment, and that is the Department
would be supportive of the proposed amendment.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Tengan.

Committee

12

members, any questions for our resource personnel?

13

Starting with Member Arakawa.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

David,

15

what are the plans to go in Kahului tertiary?

16

long is it going to take?

17

to get tertiary at this point?

18

asking that is, you know, Kihei and Lahaina we

19

already have it to the quality that we need.

20

Kahului is still not at that quality yet.

21

we're going to be using reclaimed water for general

22

purposes making the requirement, we need to have the

23

water at the level -- quality level we need.

24
25

MR. GOODE:

How

What is it going to take
And the reason I'm

So if

Dave?

Mr. Chairman, in response to Councilman

Arakawa's question, a quick background for all the
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1

Council members' knowledge is we produce what is

2

called R-2 water at the Wailuku-Kahului treatment

3

plant.

4

doesn't allow what we call broadcast spraying that

5

we have accustomed with R-l.

6

used in drip irrigation or underground irrigation,

7

and it is also used for dust control for

8

construction projects.

9

plant and we fill them up and we charge them.

And that allows some limited use.

It

So today it can be

So trucks role up to the

I believe it's around -- $4 million was the

10
11

estimated cost to bring the plant up to tertiary,

12

and then of course we need a distribution system in

13

addition to that, which probably at the very

14

beginning would be at least another 4, depending on

15

how far we go with that.

16

where it is in the six-year CIP for Wastewater, or

17

if it's even in the six-year CIP, but having this

18

ordinance behind us would certainly accelerate that,

19

because then we'd have

20

of the infrastructure, the backbone to get the

21

reclaimed water out there.

22

you, in short, to know exactly where it is on the

23

CIP.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I don't recall exactly

sometimes this is the part

I'd have to get back to

And, Mr. Chairman, for the

record, I intend to, because we have a project that
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1

we're going to be putting in a water line or a main

2

line from the wailuku pump station to the plant,

3

request in this upcoming budget to put in a reclaim

4

water line in that same trench and we take it.

5

Because to me, if we're going to be putting in the

6

cost for the excavation, it's something that we'll

7

discuss, but I think it makes sense.
In going to pass this bill, I -- the reason I

8
9

go this way is because there was some discussion

10

when we first looked at this bill, the sugar company

11

was very concerned that they would be forced to use

12

the water and it would accelerate their cost.

13

because of that, this was left out of the bill.

14

think all the Council members need to understand

15

that.

16

going to as a County use the water in our parks, in

17

our other areas, which is one of the directions that

18

we're pretty much mandated, this is why we call

19

ourselves a wastewater reclamation, then this bill

20

makes every sense in the world.

21

Now,
I

If we're going to go to tertiary and we're

You know, we're not going to be putting an

22

onerous responsibility on the cane company, but

23

rather we're going the other way and we're going to

24

be using this water.

25

I believe the Director will be able to verify that

It's a valuable resource, and
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1

the demand for reused water in the other areas is

2

pretty high, and as we hit -- are tapping onto the

3

resource and having problems getting permits to take

4

water, the more and more we're going to be needing

5

this resource.

6

really good idea.

7

backbone, and we need it as incentive to be able to

8

get the program going in the right direction.

9

I'm going to ask everyone to please support this

10
11

So passing this bill I think is a
We need to have this as a

So

passage.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Arakawa.

12

Committee members, any other questions or comments

13

for our resource personnel?

14

Chair's recommendation is the passage of the

15

proposed bill and the filing of the communication.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay, seeing none, the

Second.
It's been moved by Member Arakawa

20

and seconded by Member Tavares.

21

pointing to each other, well, this round we'll give

22

it to Member Tavares.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.

They're both

I beat you to the point.
Any discussion, members?

none, all those in favor, say "aye."
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

4
5
6

7
8

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication.

ACTION:

9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair marks it unanimous.

Okay, members, this is the

11

we've reached

12

the end of our journey for today, and the Chair

13

would like to -- was that an announcement?

14

like to thank you all for your participation and

15

congratulate all of you on your reelection bid, as

16

well Committee Member Arakawa as our new

17

Mayor-elect. Congratulations.

18

worked hard, and we look forward to working with you

19

our next term, Mr. Arakawa, and also to our outgoing

20

Mayor, Kimo Apana, for his years of service to the

21

community.

22

I know all of us

Are there any announcements from the

23

Committee members before we adjourn?

24

this meeting is adjourned.

25

We'd

ADJOURN:

Seeing none,

(Gavel) .

11 : 22 a. m.
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 5th day of December, 2002, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21

Jessica
Perry,
Notary Public, State of
(My Commission Expires.

22

v
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